
 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Wednesday, June 25, 2014 
5:00 p.m. Regular Session 
(Closed Session will be held upon  
adjournment of the Open Session) 

 
 Location:  Schantz Conference Room 

Sonoma Valley Hospital – 347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma CA  95476 
 

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of everyone 
in our community. 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER Hirsch  
2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION 
 At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the 

agenda.  It is recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less,  
Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted 
upon by the Committee at this time  For items appearing on the agenda, the public 
will be invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Committee 
consideration. 

Hirsch  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
A. Quality Committee Minutes, 05.28.14 
B. Policy & Procedures Approval 

Hirsch Action 

4.   ANNUAL EMPLOYEE SATISFACTION SURVEY REPORT Davis Inform 

5.   ANNUAL HEALING AT HOME PERFORMANCE 
 IMPROVEMENT REPORT 

Lee Inform 

6. CLINICAL LABORATORY ANNUAL EFFECTIVENESS 
SUMMARY REPORT 2013 

Valenzuela Inform 

7. QUALITY REPORT MAY 2014 Lovejoy Action/Inform 

8. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

9. ADJOURN Hirsch  

10. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF THE REGULAR OPEN 
SESSION 

Hirsch  

11. CLOSED SESSION: 
 Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155

Amara 
  – Medical Staff  

Credentialing & Peer Review Report 

Action 
 

12. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform 

13.  ADJOURN   

 



 
3. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 



1 

 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, May 28, 2014 
Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
Committee Members 
Present 

Committee Members 
Present 

Committee Members 
Absent/Excused 

Admin Staff /Other 

Jane Hirsch 
Kevin Carruth 
Susan Idell 
Leslie Lovejoy 
 

Michael Mainardi MD 
Kelsey Woodward 
Carol Snyder 
Cathy Webber 
Howard Eisenstark MD 

Robert Cohen M.D. 
Ingrid Sheets 
Paul Amara M.D. 
S. Douglas  Campbell M.D 
 

Gigi Betta 
Mark Kobe 
Kathy Mathews 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 

1. CALL TO ORDER Hirsch   
    
2. PUBLIC COMMENT Hirsch   
 None   
3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch Action  

A. QC Meeting Minutes, 4.23.14 
B. Revised Charter 
C. P&Ps 

 

 
 

MOTION: by IDELL to 
approve 3. A-C and 2nd

 

 
by MAINARDI.  All in 
favor. 

 

4. INFECTION CONTROL REPORT Mathews Inform  

 
 

Ms. Mathews presented the annual Infection Control 
Report covering 2014 goals, controllable infections and 
opportunities for improvement. 
The Committee suggested improved compliance for 
physician influenza shots in 2014 goals.  2013 
vaccination rate for physicians was 28%. 

  

5. HCAHPS/PATIENT EXPERIENCE Kobe Inform  

 Mr. Kobe presented Press Ganey and HCAHPS results 
and explained Studer methodology (AIDET) used at 
SVH and talked about the importance of patient 
satisfaction. 
The Hospital will be discontinuing service with Press 
Ganey and in future will use National Research 

 
 

 



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 

Corporation. 
6. QUALITY REPORT MAY 2014 Lovejoy Inform  

 
 

Ms. Lovejoy presented the Quality Report for May 2014 
including background on the 2013 HIPPA breach. 

MOTION: by 
EISENSTARK to approve 
and 2nd

 

 by MAINARDI.  
All in favor. 

7. BOARD QC DASHBOARD 2014 Hirsch Action  

  MOTION: by 
EISENSTARK to approve 
and 2nd

 

 by MAINARDI.  
All in favor. 

8. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMNTS Hirsch   

 
 

   
 

9. ADJOURN Hirsch   

 
 

   

10. UPON ADJOURNMENTOF REGULAR 
OPEN SESSION 

Hirsch Inform  

    

11. CLOSED SESSION Amara Action  

    

12. MEDICAL STAFF BYLAWS AMENDMENT Lovejoy Action  

    

13.  REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION/ADJOURN Hirsch  Inform  

 6:50PM 
 

  

 



 
4. 
 

ANNUAL EMPLOYEE 
SATISFACTION SURVEY 

REPORT 
 



Sonoma Valley Hospital 
Employee Partnership Survey 
2014 

Teresa Roberts, MA, MSA, FACMPE 
Managing Engagement Advisor 
April 2013 



2 

Summary of Key Findings 
2014 Sonoma Valley Hospital Employee Survey 
 Participation rate = 76% --- Excellent 

 n = 330 
 Overall mean = 76.0, -1.0 
 All Facilities rank = 77th, -3 
 Highest scoring section: Our Organization 
 Lowest scoring section: Systems and Leadership 
 Greatest question gains: Educational opportunities; Organization’s 

reputation; Benefits 
 Greatest question declines: Staffing; Direct manager recognition & 

handling of problems   
 Key Strengths: Manager sets example of service; Work is meaningful and 

makes good use of skills and abilities; Organizational values 
 Key Opportunities: Leaders listen to employees; How manager deals with 

problems; Coaching to achieve goals 
SUMMARY: Sonoma Valley had a small decline in overall mean but 
employee partnership remains higher than ¾ of healthcare organizations 
nationally.  Employee engagement with the organization, their team and 
their own work all improved. 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 



3 

Model of Employee Partnership 

Results of Employee 
Partnership  

• Discretionary behaviors 

• Retention 

• Financial outcomes 

• Culture of collaboration 

Satisfaction + Engagement =  

Employee Partnership 
© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 



4 

Survey Instrument 

Rating questions presented under seven 
sections: 

Satisfaction 
  1. Systems and Leadership 
  2. Resources 
  3. Teamwork 
  4. Direct Management 
Engagement 
  5. Our Organization 
  6. Our Work  
  7. My Work 

 

Survey:        SA       TA        TD      SD 
Report:       100     66.67   33.33    0 

Number of Questions 
Standard 39 
Custom 6 
Demographic 3 
Open-ended 2 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 



5 

Question Rating & Mean Score Conversions 

 
 Strongly agree    = 100 
 Tend to agree    = 66.67 
 Tend to disagree   = 33.33 
 Strongly disagree = 0   

% Favorable 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 



6 

Project Review 

 
N of 

Facilities 
N of 

Employees 

All Facility DB 666 232,254 

FTE's 251-500 68 24,294 

AHA Region 9 24 22,181 

•   Data Collection 
• February 17, 2014 – March 12, 2014 

 
•   Response Rates  

•   Sonoma Valley Hospital = 76% 
•   Press Ganey Average = 60-65% 

 
 

•   Your Peer Comparison 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 



7 

Participation Trend 

2014 2013 2012 2011 

Sonoma Valley Hospital 76% 
n=330 

81% 
n=347 

81% 
n= 339 

61% 
n=251 

 Sonoma Valley is consistently above national averages 
in participation 
 Press Ganey average = 60-65% 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 



8 © 2013 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 

Employee Partnership™ 

Employee Partnership™ 

Mean = 76.0, -1.0 
All Facilities Percentile = 77th, -3 

% Favorable = 87% 

Employee 
Satisfaction 
Mean = 72.8, -2.2 

All Facilities Percentile =76th, -9   
% Favorable = 82% 

Employee 
Engagement 
Mean = 80.3, +.6 

All Facilities Percentile =  77th, +9 
% Favorable = 92% 

 87% of the question responses by Sonoma Valley employees were 
Favorable 

 Engagement was higher by mean and % Favorable than Satisfaction 
      Sonoma Valley employees are stronger partners than ¾ of facilities 

in the national database 



9 

Overall Trending 
2011 – 2014 

 Partnership has declined slightly since 2013 but Sonoma Valley 
remains a high-scoring, top quartile organization  
 2nd highest mean score since surveying began 

0 

20 

40 

60 

80 

100 

2011 2012 2013 2014 

70.6 74.3 77.0 76.0 

40th    80th    77th    

= National Rank 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 

58th    



10 

Satisfaction Principles 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 

 Highest scoring section by mean & rank: Teamwork, 84th rank 
 Lowest scoring section: Systems & Leaders, as is typical;  77th rank 
 Greatest decline: Direct Management, -3.4 
      All 4 sections declined after statistically significant increases in 2013 

and 2012 



11 

Engagement Principles 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 

 Highest mean & greatest gain: Our Organization, +1.3 
 All % Favorables >90%  
      All 3 Engagement sections have increased on every survey since 

2011 
 



12 

Highest Scoring Questions 

Question Mean Question Percentile 
Rank 

My work is meaningful 87.5 Treat with dignity and 
respect 88th 

Organization is respectful 
of differences 87.3 Leaders do a good job 

planning for the future 85th 

I plan to be working here 
in one year 87.0 Employees provide high 

quality service 84th 

Employees provide high 
quality service 84.3 Leaders communicate 

major developments 84th 

Feeling of accomplishment 84.2 Employees strong 
connection to their work 83rd 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 

THEMES: Meaningful work, Respect, Commitment, Leadership vision & 
communication, Service excellence 



13 

Lowest Scoring Questions 

Question Mean Question Percentile 
Rank 

Asked opinions before 
decisions are made 58.3 Our benefits program fits 

my needs 11th 

Adequate staffing in work 
group 59.6 Highly regarded in the 

community 45th 

Compared to other HC 
organizations pay is fair 60.7 

Satisfied with how direct 
manager handles 
complaints 

45th 

Opportunities to influence 
policies and decisions 62.2 Compared to other HC 

organizations pay is fair 49th 

Our benefits program fits   
my needs 63.9 Will try to find a place for 

me 53rd 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 

THEMES: Input, Pay/benefits, Staffing, Job security 



14 

Greatest Improvement (by mean score)  

Question Mean Change 
in Mean 

Percentile 
Rank Section 

Given opportunities for 
ongoing education 71.1* +5.4 64th My Work 

Highly regarded in the 
community 75.2* +4.5 45th Our 

Organization 
Our benefits program fits my 
needs 63.9* +4.5 11th Systems and 

Leadership 

Physical conditions are good 75.8* +4.3 68th Resources 

Compared to other HC 
organizations pay is fair 60.7 +3.8 49th Systems and 

Leadership 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 

*Statistically different at .05 

THEMES: Personal development, Hospital reputation, Benefits, 
Facilities 



15 

Greatest Decline (by mean score)  

Question Mean Change 
in Mean 

Percentile 
Rank Section 

Adequate staffing in work group 59.6* -5.3 55th Resources 

Direct manager recognizes my 
good work 76.1* -5.1 66th Direct Mgt. 

Satisfied with how direct 
manager handles problems 70.5* -4.5 45th Direct Mgt. 

Direct manager can be trusted 75.3* -4.4 64th Direct Mgt. 

Will try to find a place for me 71.6* -4.2 53rd Systems & 
Leadership 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 

*Statistically different at .05 

THEMES: Staffing, Direct manager, job security 



16 

Overall Partnership by Job 

n Mean  Change 
in Mean 

2014 
Percentile 

Rank 

2013 
Percentile 

Rank 
Technicians  31 78.6 +2.5 77th 72nd 
Nursing (LPN,CNA)  14 78.8 +1.7 87th 81st 
Registered Nurse  80 74.0 -0.2 61st 62nd 
Clinical Professionals 88 78.0 -0.9 67th 79th 
Office/Clerical  55 79.0 -1.4 73rd 88th 
Service worker  23 67.7 -4.3 44th 55th 
Maintenance  6 79.6 -5.5 69th 91st 
Fiscal/Admin Svc  26 75.2 -8.1 29th 74th 

 Technicians & LPN/CNAs improved the most while Fiscal/Admin 
had the greatest decline 

      Sonoma Valley’s overall decline was particularly impacted by 
Fiscal/Admin & Service Worker declines, means & size 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 



17 

Strength/Opportunity Index: 
Helping You Prioritize 

IMPORTANCE             
(correlation coefficient) 

PERFORMANCE 
(mean score) 

STRIKING A BALANCE 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 



18 

Strengths to Celebrate 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 

Direct Mgt 
Service excellence 

My Work 
Meaningful 
Uses skills 
Accomplishment 
Create/Innovate 

Our Organization 
Values 
Respects differences 
Teamwork 
Dignity & respect 
Coordination of work 

Our Work 
Connection 



19 

Top Opportunities to Improve 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 

Systems & Ldrship 
Leaders listen 
Asked for opinions 
Recognition 

Direct Manager 
Handles problems 
Coaching 
Recognizes ideas 
Communicates 
Performance review 
Recognition 
Trust 

OFF 2014 LIST: 
Influence decisions 
Easy to talk to manager 
Organization will find place 



20 

DEDICATED 
Sat: HIGH Eng: HIGH 

National Average: 47% 
 
   

DETACHED 
Sat: HIGH Eng: LOW 
National Average: 4% 

2014 Quadrant Analysis 
Note: National % of Dedicated Has Declined 

2013 = 67% 2013 = 3% 

2013 = 16% 2013 = 14% 

DISTANCED 
Sat: LOW Eng: LOW 
National Average: 33% 

DISCONTENTED 
Sat: LOW Eng: HIGH 

National Average: 17% 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 

17% higher than 
nationally; -3% over 2013 

21% lower than nationally; 
-4% over 2013 



21 

Highest Scoring Work Groups 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 



22 

Lowest Scoring Work Groups 

© 2014 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 



Next Steps:    
Determining the Plan for Action 



24 

Developing Your Plan 

 Develop clear timeline and milestones for implementation 
 Implement Collaborative Action Planning Process 
  1-3 locally chosen opportunities 

 Utilize neutral facilitators for lower scoring workgroups 
 Consider senior leader goal: Ex. Leaders really listen to 

employees 
 Consider cascaded goal Ex. Direct manager communicates 

effectively 
 Build in VP to direct manager accountability for completing 

action planning process and track it 
 Commit resources to focus on less positive workgroup 

managers 
 Build in regular communication tying improvement initiatives to 

survey results 

© 2013 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 



25 © 2013 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 

Collaborative Action Planning Process 

Step 1:  President/CEO Shares Overall Facility Results with Employees 
 
Step 2:  Managers Share Work Group Results with Employees/Choose 
Workgroup Opportunities 
 
Step 3: Obtain Employee Feedback in Brainstorming Sessions 
 
Step 4: Develop Action Plans; use Online Action Planning 
 
Step 5: Implement Action Plans 
 
Step 6: Evaluate Action Plans 

2 
3 

4 
5 

1 

6 



26 

Focus on Your Lower Workgroups 

 Define managers into 3 Levels based on mean score results & 
utilize different strategies 
 High performing: Ask to use CAPP; use as mentors 
 Low performing: 

– Utilize neutral outside facilitators for brainstorming 
– Develop an HR strategy to look at lowest Level managers 

and why scores are low: New manager needing coaching? 
Difficult workgroup? Manager asked to lead unpopular 
change? What are other indicators (turnover, grievances, 
etc.)? 

– Offer tailored assistance: Training for new or lower skill 
managers; Coaching by their supervisors  

– Be prepared to act when manager is not suited for role 
– Monitor action plan implementation 



27 

Proposed Timeline  

Action Tentative 
Dates 

Communication of Organization-Wide Results 

Manager Workshops: Results & Training 

Managers Communicate Dept/Workgroup Results & Choose 
Opportunities 
Managers/Facilitators Conduct Feedback Sessions with Individual 
Workgroups 

Action Plans Submitted to VPs 

Implement Plans/Monitor Progress 

© 2013 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 



28 

Your Employee Communication Plan: 
Connect the Dots! 

Employee 
survey 
results 

Opportunities 
selected 

Improvement 
plans & 
actions 

Communicate: 
Employee 

Survey 
Response 

© 2013 Press Ganey Associates, Inc. 



Teresa Roberts, MA, MSA, FACMPE 



 
5. 
 

ANNUAL HEALING AT 
HOME PERFORMANCE 

 IMPROVEMENT 
REPORT 

 



Quality Management 
PlanPlan

An objective, systematic and ongoing evaluation
and improvement of Healing at Home services
integrated with Sonoma Valley Hospital’s
P f I t Pl t idPerformance Improvement Plan to provide
quality care to patients in their homes.



Performance Improvement PlanPerformance Improvement Plan

Process Design

Data Collection 

Current Performance 
Analysis

Sustained Performance 
Improvementp



Establish priority 

Available Data Evaluate PI 
Results 

Process 
D i

SVH PI 
Committee

Multidisciplinary 
RepresentationDesignCommittee Representation



Licensing Survey 
Results [CDPH]

Staff Assessment 
of Needs

Potentially 
Avoidable Event 
Reports [CMS]

Patient Outcomes 

Reports [CMS]

Medication & 
Benchmarking 

[OCS]
High Risk Aspects 

of Care

Data 
Collection

Patient 
Satisfaction 
Results 

Outcome and 
Assessment 

Information Set 
[OASIS OBQI &Collection[HHCAHPS] [OASIS – OBQI & 

OBQM]

Legend of Acronyms  available on the last page…



Action Plans

In‐services Case 
Conferences

ImplementationImplementation  
and Current 
Performance 
Analysis

Professional 
Development & 

Education

Individual 
Training & 
Coaching

Analysis



Quarterly Quarterly 
Evaluate 
change in 
outcome 
measures

Evaluate 
change in 
outcome 
measures

Review
SVH PI Committee

Management 
Team

Review
SVH PI Committee

Management 
Team

Evaluate 
change in 
Evaluate 
change in 

measuresmeasures Team

Multidisciplinary 
Team

Team

Multidisciplinary 
Team Annual 

Review 
P f i l

Annual 
Review 
P f i lprocessprocess Professional 

Advisory  Group
Professional 

Advisory  Group

Sustained 
Performance 
Sustained 

Performance 
Data 

Collection 
for PI 

Data 
Collection 
for PI 

Revise 
Process or 
Retire PI 

Revise 
Process or 
Retire PI 

ImprovementImprovementIndicatorsIndicators Indicators Indicators 



Current PI IndicatorsCurrent PI Indicators

• Improvement in Oral MedicationsImprovement in Oral Medications 
Management

• Improvement in Ambulation• Improvement in Ambulation

• Interdisciplinary Communication

• Electronic Medical Record (EMR) 
Implementation Evaluation



Opportunities from June 2014 
lCDPH License Survey Results

• Opportunitiespp
– Consistent Documentation of Supervision of Certified 
Home Health Aide in Patient record.
Change in route of Over the Counter medication– Change in route of Over the Counter medication

– Random Blood Glucose Collection
• PI Action Plan

– Review Electronic Medical Record (EMR) “Supervision” 
entry prompts and implement training.
In service for all Clinicians in process for change of– In‐service for all Clinicians in process for change of 
medication.

– In‐service for nurses in Random Blood Glucose 
C ll ti it i d d t tiCollection monitoring and documentation.



OCS HomeCare Data Outcome ReportsOCS HomeCare Data Outcome Reports

• OCS provides online real‐time comparativeOCS provides online, real time comparative 
and patient‐level reporting for home health

• Data analyses create meaningful actionable• Data analyses create meaningful, actionable 
performance metrics and benchmark analyses

C b h ki f f• Current bench‐marking reports for reference

• Performance Metrics are: patient outcomes, 
agency processes, finance, and patient 
satisfaction data 



Utilization Data: Your Score State
Norm

Regional
Norm

National
Norm

Process of Care Your Score State
Norm

Regional
Norm

National
Norm

Timely Initiation of Care 100% 85.5% 86.3% 92.8%

Improvement in Management of Oral Meds 68.3% 54.4% 54.4% 58.1%
Improvement in Status Surgical Wound 93.8% 89.6% 89.5% 89.8%

Improvement in Transferring 71.0% 61.5% 62.0% 63.6%
Improvement in Ambulation/Locomotion 74.2% 64.4% 64.6% 68.0%

Improvement in Dyspnea 74.4% 72.4% 72.5% 69.6%
Improvement in Bathing 77.9% 68.6% 68.5% 71.5%

Overview of Quality Initiative Measures Your Score State
Norm

Regional
Norm

National
Norm

Improvement in Pain 72.9% 67.3% 66.9% 68.7%

Pressure Ulcer at SOC 8.6% 6.4% 6.3% 5.3%
Stasis Ulcer at SOC 0% 1.5% 1.4% 1.3%

Average SOC Case Weight 0.942 0.941 0.949 1.109
Surgical Wound at SOC 34.3% 27.7% 27.0% 24.6%

Average Patient Age 78 76 76 75

Percent Medicare Traditional Patients 48.6% 56.1% 56.7% 67.7%

Data Represents: Ends of care between 5/1/2014 through 5/31/2014 NBranch ID:

Case Mix Summary Your Score State
Norm

Regional
Norm

National
Norm

Executive Summary

Provider Number:Prepared for: Sonoma Valley Hospital Home Care Program (557041) 557041

 Monday, June 16, 2014  © 2006-2014 National Research Corporation  •  www.nationalresearch.com 

Home Health Aide Visits per Case 0.9 0.6 0.7 1.9
All Therapy Visits per Case 8.3 6.6 6.9 10.1

Norm Norm Norm
Skilled Nursing Visits per Case 8.4 8.7 8.9 11.1

 Monday, June 16, 2014  © 2006-2014 National Research Corporation  •  www.nationalresearch.com 



Satisfaction Snapshot - Overview
text2 text2
Prepared for: Sonoma Valley Hospital Home Care Pr ( 58 patients ) National: ( 34,600 patients )
Provider Number: 557041    Branch ID: N/A State: ( 1,529 patients )
Current Patient Care Period: Dec 2013 - Feb 2014 Current Survey Period: Jan 2014 - May 2014

Individual Questions

Previous 
3-month

Score

Current 
3-month

Score Trend*
State** National**

COL1 COL1 COL1 COL1
Overall Rating of Care - responses of 9 or 10 88% 95% � 83% 86%

Likelihood to Recommend - Definitely Yes 88% 93% � 77% 81%

Patient Care 93% 97% � 87% 89%
Providers informed & up-to-date - Always 78% 92% � 71% 75%
Treated gently - Always 95% 98% � 89% 92%
Courtesy and respect - Always 100% 98% � 92% 95%
Problems with care - No 100% 100% � 94% 96%

Communication 87% 91% � 82% 85%
Inform on care and services - Yes 77% 88% � 88% 91%
Inform on arrival time - Always 88% 86% � 79% 81%
Easy to understand - Always 93% 95% � 81% 85%
Listen carefully - Always 93% 97% � 82% 86%
Get help when contacting office - Yes 86% 100% � 91% 94%
Timeliness to get help from office - Same day 83% 83% � 71% 76%

Specific Care Issues 81% 85% � 79% 81%
Discuss home set up for safety - Yes 79% 84% � 75% 76%
Discuss medications - Yes 84% 82% � 83% 86%
See medications - Yes 74% 85% � 80% 83%
Talk about pain - Yes 86% 93% � 89% 92%
Discuss purpose of medications - Yes 88% 88% � 81% 85%
When to take medications - Yes 87% 88% � 77% 79%
Side effects of medications - Yes 69% 76% � 68% 68%

COL1 COL1 COL1 COL1
Number of completed surveys 43 58 1,529 34,600
Number of surveys sent 137 139 6,012 110,084
Survey response rate 31% 42% 25% 31%

© 2012, National Research Corporation Powered by:

*Trend indicators will populate when the Previous 3-month Score contains a full 3 months of data
**State and National Benchmark is for the previous 6-month survey period

A score over 1 indicates that your agency's 
overall performance is better than the 

national norm, on average

Your Agency Current 
Benchmarks

Domain Scores

Your 
Cur.

Score

Your 
Cur.

Score

Your 
Cur.

Score

Nat'l
Norm

Nat'l
Norm

Nat'l
Norm

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

Patient Care Communication Specific Care Issues

1.09



Home Health Quality Management Acronym LegendHome Health Quality Management Acronym Legend

CDPH California Department of Public Health

CMS Centers of Medicare and Medicaid Services

HHCAHPS
Home Health Consumer Assessment of Healthcare 

HHCAHPS
Providers and Systems

OASIS Outcome and Assessment Information Set 

OBQI Outcome‐Based Quality Improvement Reports

OBQM Outcome‐Based Quality Managementy g

OCS OCS HomeCare (formerly Outcome Concept Systems)

QAPI Quality Assurance & Performance Improvement



 
6. 
 

CLINICAL 
LABORATORY ANNUAL 

EFFECTIVENESS 
SUMMARY REPORT 2013 

 

















 
7. 
 

QULAITY REPORT MAY 
2014 

 
 



 
 

 
 
To:            Sonoma Valley Healthcare District Board Quality Committee 
From:        Leslie Lovejoy 
Date:          06/25/2014 
Subject:    Quality and Resource Management Report 
 
April Priorities: 
 
  1. Performance Improvement & Quality Monitoring 
  2. Recruiting a Clinical Nurse Informaticist 
  3. Medical Staff Credentialing Process 
 
  1. Performance Improvement and Quality Monitoring: 
        This month’s focus has been on ensuring that all action plans and quality monitoring are in 
place and reported out for the CIHQ survey. Quality provided leaders with a template monitoring 
system and has allotted a file folder on the Shared Drive to submit their reports. All departments 
are current on their action plans.   In addition,  we have kicked-off the Skilled Nursing PI Project and 
the Surgical Services Transformation project both of which I will report on later this year.  
Departments are also working on their department PI project for the Annual PI Fair in September. 
 
  2. Clinical Nurse Informaticist Position: 
         We have identified a promising candidate with 31 years of clinical nursing experience, 
electronic health record building and education experience over the past 10 years and who has a 
passion for informatics and frontline staff education. I am in the process of negotiating the hire. As 
he needs a full time position, Mark will offer per diem work in nursing supervision and ICU. 
 
  3. Medical Staff Credentialing Process: 
         We have successfully transitioned from the credentialing verification Organization to in-house 
credentialing. Nancy and Karen have set up a tracking system and all reappointment applications 
through December 2014 have been sent out.  January packets will go out at the end of the month.  
Our intention is to have completed packets to committee 45 days prior to the expiration date.  We 
have established accounts for NPDB, Certifacts (Board Certification status) AMA for  new 
appointments and the hospital’s Background Check vendor.  Licenses will be checked via direct on-
line inquiries.  With the assistance of Mary Holman at Marin General Hospital, Nancy has re-
formatted peer reference letters, activity verification letters and Cindi Newman has re-activated the 
Quality Report that accompanies reappointments and meets the minimum standards for 
reappointment competencies. 
The CVO has returned all files they were working on and Nancy is assessing what is missing.  We 
are in the process of fully putting into operation the Midas Seeker software (Medical Staff 



Credentialing software) such that accurate reports may be pulled monthly for expirables and for 
uploading and storing of all medical staff information. 
I have identified a number of education opportunities for both Karen and Cindi to build their skills 
in the medical staff area. Nancy is very close to being a Certified Credentialing Specialist. 
          
  Topics for discussion: 2013 Annual Laboratory Performance Improvement Program Review; 
Healing At Home Annual Review, and Employee Engagement Annual Survey Report. 
 
                                          
 
 
       
                                                                                
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	1 QC Agenda 06.25.14
	3
	3 QC MINUTES 05.28.14
	4
	4 Sonoma Valley 2014 Emp EO (2)Overview PG
	Sonoma Valley Hospital�Employee Partnership Survey�2014
	Summary of Key Findings�2014 Sonoma Valley Hospital Employee Survey
	Model of Employee Partnership
	Survey Instrument
	Question Rating & Mean Score Conversions
	Project Review
	Participation Trend
	Employee Partnership™
	Overall Trending�2011 – 2014
	Satisfaction Principles
	Engagement Principles
	Highest Scoring Questions
	Lowest Scoring Questions
	Greatest Improvement (by mean score) 
	Greatest Decline (by mean score) 
	Overall Partnership by Job
	Strength/Opportunity Index:�Helping You Prioritize
	Strengths to Celebrate
	Top Opportunities to Improve
	2014 Quadrant Analysis�Note: National % of Dedicated Has Declined
	Highest Scoring Work Groups
	Lowest Scoring Work Groups
	Next Steps:   �Determining the Plan for Action
	Developing Your Plan
	Collaborative Action Planning Process
	Focus on Your Lower Workgroups
	Proposed Timeline 
	Your Employee Communication Plan:�Connect the Dots!
	Slide Number 29

	5
	5 Quality Management Plan_BODJune2014
	ExecSummaryOCS.pdf
	l


	6
	7
	7 CQO Quality Committee Report June14



